MT. DIABLO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
2010 Measure C
2351 Olivera Road, Suite 602
Concord, California 94520

(925) 682-8000
| 2010 MEASURE C
MEMORANDUM
Date: September 11, 2017
TO: Jennifer Woodhall, Brad Hunter
FROM: John Wiilford, Measure C
RE: Concord High School Interior Campus Improvements — Bid # 1783 / C-954

This is to advise your office that Saboo, Inc. has completed all work contemplated uﬁder
Bid#1783 / Contract C-954, according to the District’s Drawings and Spec1ﬁcat10ns Please take - -
steps to process this for Board action on September 11,2017.

The final price is $4S9,999.»1 1

1. There is one change order on this contract.
a. FCO 1783-001 for $40,999.11

2. The funding source for this project was 2010 Measure C.

If you have any additional questions concermng the comple‘non of th1s pro_] gct, please contact me
at extension 5421. :

Signed o en
John W 1iford ;
APM, Measure C ' :
c.c. T Cody, MDUSD
R. Jackson, MDUSD

B. Hunter, MDUIS
File
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